Darden Roche

From: Christina Trice

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2025 7:25 AM

To: Darden Roche

Cc: Joshua Rhodes; Devin Wiley; Jason Bairos

Subject: RE: SM00050 City of Fresno Paving Bid Package Various Locations - Substitution of
Subcontractor

Hi Darden,

Wanted to provide an update...

Tracking Number:

70220410000050988314

@ Copy [f‘: Schedule a Redelivery

Delivery Attempt: Action Needed

Latest Update @ Notice Left (No Authorized Recipient Available)
FRESNG. CA 93710

We attempted to deliver your item at 1:49 pm on April 5, 2025 in April 5, 2025, 1:49 pm

FRESNO, CA 93710 and a notice was left because an authorized

recipient was not available. You may arrange redelivery by using

the Schedule a Redelivery feature on this page or may pick up ® Arived at USPS Regional Facility

the item at the Post Office indicated on the notice beginning FRESNO CA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

April 7, 2025. If this item is unclaimed by April 20, 2025 then it April 3, 2025, 9:43 pm

will be retumed to sender.

What Do USPS Tracking Statuses Mean?

Get More Out of USPS Tracking:
(& usPs Tracking Plus®

Best regards,

Christina Trice

Staff Assistant

Capital Projects Department
747 R Street, 2" Floor
Fresno, CA 93721

Direct: (559) 621-5603

From: Darden Roche <Darden.Roche @fresno.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 3:07 PM

To: Christina Trice <Christina.Trice@fresno.gov>

Cc: Joshua Rhodes <Joshua.Rhodes@fresno.gov>; Devin Wiley <Devin.Wiley@fresno.gov>; Jason Bairos

<Jason.Bairos@fresno.gov>
Subject: FW: SM00050 City of Fresno Paving Bid Package Various Locations - Substitution of Subcontractor



Christina,

Can you pleasc providce the verification of mailing and receipt of letter from Arguello Construction? | will need this
for my substitution staff report to Council.

Thank You,

Darden P. Roche

Chief Engineering Inspector
Capital Projects Department
Construction Management Division
747 R Street, 2" Floor

Fresno, CA 93721

Desk - (559)621-5612
Cell-(559)974-6798

From: Christina Trice <Christina.Trice@fresno.cov>

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 1:05 PM

To: Kelly Yost <Kelly.Yost@fresno.zov>; David Boogaard <David.Boogaard @fresno.gov>; Darden Roche
<Darden.Roche@fresno.gov>; Devin Wiley <Devin. Wiley@fresno.gov>; Jason Bairos <jason.Bairos@fresno.gov>; Shane
Bowers <Shane.Bowers@fresno.gov>; Debra McGary <Debra.McGary@fresno.gov>

Subject: SM00050 City of Fresno Paving Bid Package Various Locations - Substitution of Subcontractor

Hello,

Attached please find Substitution of Subcontractor correspondence to that was sent via Certified Mail to
Arguello Concrete Construction for SM00050 City of Fresno Paving Bid Package Various Locations.

If you have any questions, please contact your Project Inspector.
Best regards,

Christina Trice

Staff Assistant

Capital Projects Department
747 R Street, 2™ Floor
Fresno, CA 93721

Direct: (559) 621-5603

*Please note that this document has been saved in the Capital Projects Department Project file. [t does not need to be
resaved by COF staff.



